

MID THUMB BOWMEN

November 2018 – Membership Meeting

Board Members Present: Jim Davis, Joe Sinka, Dave Whitson, CR LaFata, John Sheldon (John Parr Proxy) Board Members Absent: Nic McLeod, John Parr

Members Present: Andre Batz, Mark Hurlburt, Kaitlyn Hurlburt, Agnes Whitson, Gary Parker, Ken Vogt, Tom Brown, Russell Fletcher

Meeting called to order 11:25am by Andre Batz

Motion made by Jim Davis to accept the reading of August meeting minutes. Seconded by CR LaFata. Motion passed.

Motion made by Joe Sinka to accept the reading of Aug/Sept Treasury Report. Seconded by Jim Davis. Motion passed.

2018 Club Christmas Party: Scheduled for **December 1, 2018.** Pot luck dinner. Please bring a dish for the pot-luck and a new unwrapped toy for Toys-4-Tots. Santa will be making an appearance. Please bring a wrapped toy for your child for Santa to give out at the party. **Backstop:** Needs to be rebuilt before SVAA shoot on December 14th. We will be rebuilding the backstop on December 8 & 9.

Raffle Ticket Sales for 2018: Total ticket sales to date is 1,231. Woods-N-Water was not very good this year. Poor table placement hurt our sales. Please return unsold tickets to Jim or Agnes by November 24, 2018.

Building Build-out Update: The building look amazing. Big Thank You to Pete for framing in the room and hanging the metal siding. Big Thank You to James Murphy and Mark Hurlburt for hanging the ceiling drywall. Big Thank You to Andre for donating the motion lights for the outside of the building. Big Thank You to Kevin Juczkowski for wiring the electrical. HUGE THANK YOU to Jim Davis for helping with every aspect of the building build-out and making sure it gets it done.

- Membership approved the spending of \$400 from the general fund to buy the drywall for the walls.
- Big Thank You to Joe Sinka and Ken Vogt for paying for the ceiling insulation.

2018 Youth Winter League: Will be starting in January.

We will add sponsor names to the youth league t-shirts if their donation amounts to \$100 or more.

Together For Lunch Charity Shoot – We had 40 archers for the shoot and the charity raised \$500. The club made \$98 in the kitchen for the day. Mark Hurlburt stated that the turnout was hampered by it being Youth Weekend for deer. We expect to double the numbers in 2019

Club Calendar

December 1 Club Christmas Party

December 8-9 Club Indoor

Backstop Rebuild

December 14

- 16

SVAA Indoor 450 Round

December

22-23

IAA Christmas Indoor Money

Shoot

January 5

Youth League Registration

January 11

Women's League

January 12-13 Youth League

January 13

Club Member Meeting



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

And on the website at:

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM

The 2019 club calendar will be updated soon. The scheduling meeting was held the same day as the November club meeting. We will have a bunch of great shoots this upcoming year, kicked off by our 2019 Indoor Youth League.

We always need club member participation at club events. Please review the club calendar and see when you can volunteer. Before every large shoot we always need volunteers to help clean up around the club. We can also use club member participation at any of the events to help make sure things run smoothly. If you are not sure where you can help, please ask. We will point you in the right direction!!

As always, please make sure you clean up after yourself at the club. Other members do not want to cleanup wrappers and cans after you. Check the bathrooms when you are in the club and make sure the essentials are there. We are a club built on self-efficiency and it only works if everyone does their part.

MID THUMB BOWMEN

November 2018 – Membership Meeting

Jim Davis made a motion to give club member Pete Guigar a Lifetime Membership to the club. Pete did a tremendous amount of work on the building addition. Pete also helps with the club every chance he gets and is an amazing asset to the club. Joe Sinka seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Jim Davis made a motion to provide Kevin Juczkowski with a one-year membership starting in 2019. Kevin did all the electrical work on the building addition for free and was of great help. Dave Whitson seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Jim Davis made a motion to provide James Murphy with a one-year membership for providing many hours of free labor on the building addition. James helped pickup and unload drywall and also helped in hanging the ceiling drywall. C.R. LaFata seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:54pm by Jim Davis. Seconded by Joe Sinka.

The club has agreed that, as a cost savings measure, we would like to move to an electronic form for the monthly newsletter, where possible. Each month beginning in February of 2019, the club newsletter will be posted on the club webpage and Facebook page. We can also email the newsletter to anyone that wants a copy.

If you would like to continue to receive a paper copy of the monthly newsletter mailed to you, please call Mark Hurlburt at (810) 247-3954 or email him at mhurlburt1201@gmail.com before February 15, 2019 and request to stay on the paper mailing list.



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/MTBowmen

or on the website at:

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM